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ST. PAUL'S CHURCH

In 1763 the people of Eastchester began building the present church to replace a small,
square, wooden building that had served them since 1692. The first church, which stood
on the Village Green perhaps 50 yards to the West, was built by dissenters, Puritans who
opposed the Church of England (also referred to as the Anglican Church and, after the
Revolutionary War, as the Episcopal Church). The early settlers hired Presbyterian or
Congregational ministers. From 1702 onwards they were forced to accept, and pay the
salaries of, Anglican ministers sent to the colonies by the Society for the Propagation of
the Gospel in Foreign Parts.

By the time the Revolutionary' War began, St. Paul's Church (still referred to as The
Church at Eastchester) was half-completed. Following the Battle of Pell's Point in
October of 1776, the British and their Hessian allies used it as a hospital. At that time
they demolished the first church and used the wood for their fires to keep warm. Many of
the Hessians died in the church and were buried at the back of the cemetery in a mass
grave.

After the war the people finished the building and by 1788 they were using it as church,
meeting house, and court room. Aaron Burr practiced law here in 1787. It was officially
named St. Paul's Episcopal Church in 1795, and in 1805, after completion of the
balcony, it was consecrated. The church was used as a place of worship through the
1970's. In 1980 the Episcopal Diocese ofNew York transferred ownership to the
National Park Service.

In 1942 the church was restored to resemble its appearance in the 1790's by the same
architectural firm that developed Colonial Williamsburg in Virginia. The church had
undergone many changes in the intervening years; The pulpit had been moved from the
South to the East wall. The pews had been turned to face East, then replaced with
benches. The altar had become a more important focus of the service than the pulpit.
The clear glass windows had been replaced with stained glass honoring the town's
prominent families. The walls and ceiling had been stenciled with religious symbols. All
of these changes were part of a 19*'^ century movement within the Episcopal church,
which favored more ceremony and ritual. It was a movement that attempted to restore
continuity between the Church of England and its Catholic origins. As colonial
architecture, the result of the restoration is not entirely accurate because of the addition of
a chancel, the recessed area where the altar now stands.
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